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MR. NUTTER: Call next Case 6005,
MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 60065 application of J. M.
Huber Corporation for a non-standard unit or compulsory
pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, Jason

Kellahin, Kellahin & Fox, Santa Fe, appearing for the

applicant.

(THEREUPON, the witnesses were sworn.)

MR. NUTTER: I'll call for other appearances in
Case 6005 at this time ~-- would vou proceed, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

GEORGE E. CONNER

was called as a witness, and having been first duly sworn,

testified upon hisg oath as follows, to-~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0 Would you state your name, please?

A George E. Conner, Junior.

0 By whom are you employed and in what position, Mr.
Conner?

2, By the J. M. Huber Corporation in Midland as a land

man.

e



e

o

e

e S R g e

sid morrish reporting service

porting Service
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

General Court Re

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122,

Phone (505) 982-9212

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 4

0 How long have you been with J. M. Huber as a

land man?
A One year.
) What did you do prior to that?
A. Worked for Shell 0il Company in New Orleans for {ourvr

years, from '72 through '76, in the same capacity.

0. As a land man?

A Yes,

0. Do you have any training in that area?

A I am licensed by the State Bar of Texas and Louisiana

as an attorney and have not practiced as an attorney but
have been doing that work for the past five years.

0 As a land man?

A Yes,

MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness' qualifications
acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are,.

0 (Mx. Kellahin continuing.) Mr., Conner, are you
familiar with the application of J. M. Huber Corporation in
Case 60057

A. Yes, I am,

0 What does the applicant propose in this case?

A On July 12th, we applied for a one hundred and
sixty acre standard unit attempting to force pool a one acre:

tract that was unleased and which would lie within the one
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hundred and sixty acre unit,
On July 15th, I amended my application by letter

providing for, in the alternative, a forty acre standard

0il unit and/or a non-standard one hundred and fifty-nine

and thirty-ninc acre gas and oil unit.

0 Now, those are shown on Exhibit A, pages one and
two, is that correct?

A. fés, they are,

Q Now, what was the reason for your amendment for the

forty acres?

A The amendment to the one hundred and sixty acre
application was prior to spudding the well and these
applications were made prior to that date. We did not know at
that timg what type of a well it would make and we wanted
to providebin the application in the alternative if it came
in as an o0il well we could force pool the one acre tréct
in the forty acre unit.

Q. Has the well been completed?

A. The well has not been completed.

Q What is the status of it?

A The status of the well, we have moved off of the

’

'rotary and we have fracked the well and we have perforated it

this week.
Q0. Now, does that test oil or gas?
A It was testing gas,
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0. So, you will be seeking a one hundred and sixty

acre standard unit?

A As of this date we are, ves.
0. For a gas well?
A, Yes,
Q0 Or in the alternative one hundred and fifty-nine
acres?
A A non-standard unit omitting the one acre tract,
right.
0. Now, this 6ne acre tract is owned by who?
A A gentleman by the name of Monk Laughlin and he

‘lives on the one acre south of Carlsbad on 62-180.

0. Did you make any effort to obtain a lease from
Mr. Laughlin?

A Yes, on page three of the notes to my files
indicates that the two attenpts that I made, one, on July 7th,
approximately three weeks to the spudding of the well, I
approached Mr. Laughlin and offered him the opportunity to
lease the tract to Huber,

He indicated at that time he wasn't interested. I
called him by telephone on July 12th from Midland and asked
him again if he was interested in leasing and he said no
and I gave him the opportunity if he wanied to at that time

to join the well and prepay his expenses and he so declined.

0 P~ declined to participate in the well, also?
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A Yes, sir, to participate or lease to the well,
also.

0. Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit
A, does that show the one hundred and sixty acre tract?

A Yes, sir.

0 Ard there will be further testimony with regard to
the well from the other witness?

A I understand there will be.

0. In your opinion is there any possibility of obtaining
any voluntary agreement from Mr. Laughlin at the present time?

A I don't think so. I don't have any exhibits but I
have a letter from a broker who contacted Mr. Laughlin in
1968, when we were putting this prospect togethexr and an
attempt to lease it and at that time he gave him about the
same reply that he has given me.

Q. Does the J.M. Huber corporation own the mineral
interest insofar as this one hundred and sixty acre tract is
concerned, other than the one acre?

7. We are lessee of record or assignee of lessee of
record of one hundred and fifty-nine acre mineral interest
in that one quarter section.

0 And you doui't have the one acre?

A No, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: That's all I have of this witness.

Were Exhibits One through Three prepared by you or under your




Page 8

1t | supervision?

2 A Yes,

3 MR. NUTTER: Mr., Kellahin, what will the other

4 j| witness be testifving to?

5 MR. KELLAHIN: He is going to testify as to the

g || completion of the well and the acreage and the dedication that

‘ 7 | is being proposed.

NS 8 MR, NUTTER: And well costs?
5 9 MR. KELLAHIN: And well costs.
i y
,g i 10 MR. NUTTER: And this gentleman is testifying only
%
"' ii%ﬂ 11}l as to the efforts to acquire the lease voluntarily?
“: ig'g%g 12 MR. KELLAHIN: That's right.
§'§f§ 1 MR. NUTTER: And the agreement with Mr., Laughlin?
387%
M; %%%g 14 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes.
. _:ug 15 MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of Mr. Conner?
® é 16 || I£ not, he may be excused.
i 17 MR, KELLAHIN: Call Mr. Setzler.
,,4 18
5 .1 . ROBERT GASTON SETZLER
"f 20 || was called as a witness, and havixl'xg been first duly sworn,
’: 21 testified upon hig oath as follows, to-wit:
| "" 22
b 23 DIRECT EXAMINATION
""k 24‘ BY MR. KELLAHIN:
-y
_i 25 0 Would you state your name, please?
e
ol
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A Rokert Gaston Setzler,

o By whom are yocu employed and in what position, Mr,
Setzler?

A I am employed by the J. M. Huber Corporation and

I am their District Production Manager.

Q How long have you been with the J. M. Huber
Corporation?
A Six months,

0 What was your employment prior to that?

A I was with Texaco.

Q What was your position with Texaco?

A Engineer.

Q Are you a Petroleum Engineer?

A Yes, sir,

0. Have you testified before this Commiséion or one of

its Examiners and made your qualifications a matter of record?
2 Yes, sir.
MR. KELLAHIN: Are the witness' qualifications
acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they ére.
o (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Setzler, are you
familiar with the application of J. M., Huber that is before
the Commission at this time?

A Yes, sir.

0. Referring to what is marked as page four of Exhibit
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A, would you discuss the information shown on that Exhibit?
A As can be noted and already pointed out our guarter
ggctiou in question is shown.
. I would like to also point out in Section 22, dry
holes which offset a producing Delaware well thus indicating
the high risk factors involved in drilling these wells.
Q Now, what formation is this well completed in?
A The Delaware sand.
0. And at what depth?
MR. NUTTER: Which well are you talking about, Mg,
Kellahin?
MR. KELLAHIN: I am talking about the J. M. Huber
well which is the subject of this case..
MR. NUTTER: The subject well of the hearing?
MR, KELLAHIN: Yes.
MR. NUTTER: Has it been completed?
MR. KELLAHIN: It has been drilled and they are
fracking it today.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, that's the one you are referring
to?
MR. KELLAHIN: That's the one I am referring to.

That is a correct statement, is it not?

A Yes, sir.
0. {Mr. Xellahin continuing.) I has been drilled?
A, It has been drilled and we are going to treat the




Yy

sid morrish reporting service

eporting Service
0. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

General Court R

825 Calle Mejia, N

Phone (505) 982-9212

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

Page 11

well today.

0 Has it been completed for the production of gas?

A Yes.

0 From the Delaware sand?

A Yes, sir. After initially perforating we have made

small qguantities of gas from the well.

0. pid it make any fluids?
A No, sir, no fluids other than load.
Q Now, in connection with the drilling of this well

do you have a log showing the formation in which it is
completed?

A Yes, sir, If you will please note page five which
iz a fold out of a computexized analysis of the logs run on
this well.

We have perforated the well from twenty~-five sixty-
six to twenty-five ninety-two feet and as we noted there the
zone does have a large amount of movable gas and relatively
low water saturation.

o In the Exhibit, pages six and seven, what information

‘is shown there?

a -On page six is a copy ~- six and seven -- is a copy
of the core analysis which shows through the zones in
guestion -- zero fluid content thus indicating a gas completion
also.

0 Generally, what is the permeability of the




TR

-t

-y

sid morrish reporting service

g Service

neral Court Reportin,
825 Calle Meiia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

i

Phone (505) 982-9212

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26

Page 12

formation?

A Our permeability ranges from a high of ninc point
nine millidarcies to a low of one but the average permeability
through our zone is five point one.

0 Referring you to what has been marked as page eight

of Exhibit A -~-

?)
»
[ T

ig ie dust a graphical presentation of the printout
on pages six and seven.

0 Now, in your opinion will one well completed in the
Delaware with the permeability that you have here adequately

drain and develop one hundred and sixty acres?

A, I believe that it will.
0. That is, based on the information that you have?
A Based on the information that we have at‘this time

we feel that it will drain one hundred and sixty.

Q So, is J. M. Huber Corporation asking for a one
hundred and sixty acre spacing?

A That's correct.

0 And for a pooling order pooling the cne hundred and
sixty acres?

A That's correct.

0 What is the well cost of this well?

A Overhead cost?

A No, the total A.F.E.?

A The total A.F.E. cost will be one hundred seventy-
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three thousand two hundred dollars to complete -~ drill and

complete this well.

Q. And you propose to recover that cost out of the
production of this acreage in the event that this acreage

is pooled?

A Yes, sir.

0. What is your supervision costs for drilling a well?
a. Eleven hundred and fifty dollars.

G How many days do you calculate that it will take to

drill it or complete?
A To drill and complete will be twenty days.

Q So, that is at eleven hundred and fifty dollars per

month?

A, Yes.

0 And what are you supervision charges for a producing
well?

A For a producing well will be one hundred and fifty
dollars.

0. Now, you started testifying as to the risk involved

in drilling this well and on page four you were pointing out

the dry holes. Were they dry in the same formation that you

are talking about here?

A Yes, sir,
Q. Where is the closest production to the subject well?
A This is a wild-~cat zone so the closest production
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would be several miles from this.

Q They are not shown on the map here, is that
correct?
A No, I am incorrect in this, I am sorry -- I would

like to back up and say that our Sorenson Well Number One
which is located in the adjacent section, Section 14, was

potentialed last week producing gas from this zone.

0. Was it drilled prior to the drilling of the subject
well?

A It is a pluggad baék recompletion of a Morrow gas
‘well.

0 Has it been completed for production from the

Delaware as yet?

A Yes, sir, and it has a potential.

0 So, that is the closest Delaware production then?
A This is correct.

0 But was your well which is the subject of this

hearing projected and commenced prior to the recompletion of

the other well?

A Yes, sir.

0 So, it was in that sense a wild~-cat well when it was
drilled?

A Yes, six, that's right.

0 Now, what is the nature of the formation here, Mr.
Setzler?
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A, The nature of the formation is ventricular in
nature and the permeability development and changes radically
from one location to another making every completion a
high risk -- every completion attempt.

Q. Now, what would you consider to be a reasonable
risk factor to be assigned to this well?

A, Two hundred percent.

0 Were Exhibits Four through Eight prepared by you

or under your supervision?

A Yes, sir.
0. Digd you supervise the‘drilling of this well?
A I did, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: We offer Exhibit A.

MR. NUTTER: Huber's Exhibit A consisting of eight
pages will be admitted in evidence.

MR. KELLAHIN: That's all I have of this witness,

Mr., Examiner.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. Setzler, you mentioned that there were dry holes
around here.

A Yes, sir.

0 Now, looking at this map, page four of Exhibit A,

it looks like the well immediately south had a T. D. of almost
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of twelve thousand feet?
A, Yes, sir, that was a Morrow test but the well in
Section 22 in the southwest quarter is a Delaware producer.

0 I see, There is one identified there as a

Delaware discovery?

A Yes, sir.

) And therxe is also a dry hole there with a 7. D. of
nineteen hundred six, that wouldn't have been deep enough
tobtest for the Delawaré would it?

A The top of the Delaware sands begins at appfoximately
at nineteen hundred feet.

0. But that's not deep enough to test the sands that

you are in?

A No, sir, it's not.

0 What do you classify this at about middle Delaware?
A Yes, sir, it's middle Delaware.

0 S0, that one didn't test this zone and southwest of

twenty-two there is another gas well which is a Morrow

discovery?
A. Uh—hU.h )
0. And over here in Section 14, now, you mentioned that

the Sorenson had been plugged back from the Morrow to the

Delaware and it is now a Delaware, is that correct?

A, That's correct.

0 Is that the well in the northeast quarter of
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Section 147
A, That's right.
Q Is it completed in the Morrow?
A Yes, sir, it is completed in the Morrow and we

plugged this well back to test the Delaware and as I
indicated last week potentialed the well as a Delaware
producer and it is a gas producer.

0 And it is definitely a gas well?

A, Yes, sir.

0 Do you have a gas-liquid ratio measurement on that
well?

A. It was zero.

0. To small to measure the liquid?

A Yes, sir.

0. Okay. Then, in the south half of Section 14, I

see two wells?
a. Yesg, sir.
0. What is the status of those?
A. One, is a Morrow producer and the, two, is a work-

over candidate in this zone.

Q Does it have a T.D. of fifty~-three hundred,
apparently?
A And it tested a lower Delaware and was non-

productive, At that time this upper zone was not

recognized.
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0. I see. And it is identified here as being T.A.?

A, Yes, sir.

0. And you think that that may be re-entered and
recompleted in this equivalcnt zonc that you are talking
about here?

A That's is correct, sir.

0. Now, you mentioned that you thought that you had a
gas well on this subject well in Section 15?

A Yes, sir.

o} Now, from your log analysis here, page six, under
the fluid column there is zero fluid saturation indicated
for o0il until you get over to page seven and down in the
lower portion we do have some oil saturation?

A We have some very slow oil saturation in the bottom.

I believe, though, that the permeability at that point is

so low that we won't make any liquid from the formation.

0 So, you are getting down into the lowest permeability)}
also?

A . Yes, sir.

0. Where you have got the oil has no permeability?‘

A That's correct, sir.

0. What has been your tests so far on the well?

A We perforated the well with acid‘adjacent to the

=

perforations and aid not displace the acid into the perforation
g iy
vesterday and swabbed it back and we were pruducing gas at




|
[=3
2
Q@ o
>
g 4=
£2
m»;a
R
o«
E NEE
a&ig
208
iING
S0~ §
E32s
° 4
EG
o

si
825 Calle Mcjia,

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2t

22

23

24

25

Page 19

a rate of less than a hundred MC of gas per day but when
we shut the well in we were dgetting a rapid increase in
surface pressure indiating a permgability damage around the
well bore.
So, the decision was made yesterday to treat
the well today and try to remove this damage.
0 Do you feel secure enough in the tests that you have
to date as well as this log analysis or core analysis to
be able to dismiss the poriton of the case relating to

forty acres for an oil well?

A I certainly do.

0 You think you definitely have a gas well here?

A Yes, sir, I do,

0 So, all we have got left of the case is a one hundred

and fifty-nine acre non-standard unit or a hundred and sixty

acre gas unit?

A Yes, sir.

b

0 Now, I was making some c¢thcer ncics when you were

testifying as to the risk involved. Did you propose a risk

factor?
A Two hundred percent.
0 You also proposed eleven hundred and fifty dollars

per month while drilling and you have been drilling %o

completion for twenty days?

A No, sir, I can give you an exant drilling time. The

)
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well was started on July 206th and reached T.D. on the 28th.
8o, it took us eight days to drill the well and it looks
like it will take us twelve days to complete.

0 So, you will have a total of twenty days in drilling
and completing operations?

A, That's correct.

0. And one hundred and fifty dollars per month while
producing is your estimated supervision cost?

A, That's right, sir, operating costs will be --

one hundred and fifty supervision and two and hundred and

.fifty operating costs, well operating costs.

Q Well, Mr. Setzler, --

A Or am I saying it wrong?

0. The Commission in its pooling orders prescribe that
a certain dollar and cents value would be charged as combined
fixed rates under the COPAS agreement, you know, they have
a combined fixed rate for overhead?

A, Right.

0. Now, I presume that that is your one hundred and
fifty dollars?

A That's correct.

0 And actual operating costs which you don't know
at this present time?

A, No, but based on other wells we have in the area

we have averaged two hundred and fifty dollars a month.
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0. Well, that two hundred and fifty would not be
applicable in an oxder entered by this Commission -~ your
actual cost from month to month would be and they would be
allocated on an acreage basis,

A Okay, sir.

0. But the one hundred and fifty would be the combined

fixed rate?

A That's right, sir.
Q. Now, what was your estimated total well cost?
A Our estimated total well cost as a gas well with

surface eqﬁipment to produce it would be one hundred and
seventy-three thousand two hundred dollars.

0. That's from the bottom of the hole up through the
tank?

A That's right, sir.

0. And if Mr. Laughlin, if the Commission entered an
order pooling the one hundred and sixty acres, would be a
one-one hundred and sixtieth owner of this well?

A, Yes,

0. As well as rovalty rights?

A, Yes.
0 Or does he own the royalty -- I presume he does?
A He owns the rovalty, also.

MR, NUTTER: Are there any further questions of Mr.

Setzler?
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MR. KELLANIN: Yes, Mr. Setzler, does the J, M.
Huber corporation ask to be designated as the operator of
the well?

A That's correct.

MR. KELLAHIN: That's all I have.

MR. NUTTER: If there are no further questions of
the witness, the witness may be excused. Do you have anything
further, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, Mr. Nutter, thank you.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish
to offer in Case Number 6005? We will take the case under
advisement and we will take a fifteen minute recess,

{(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)
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ol i OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION :
R STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
o P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
' 87501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
i September 1, 1977 : g
Re: CASE NO. 6005
Mr. Jason Kellahin ORDER NO. R~5514 ;
Kellsahin & Fox ;
Attorneys at Law ;
| Post 0ffice Box 1769 Applicant: :
; Santa Fe, New Mexico T
J. M. Huber Corporation _
Dear Sir: {
‘ ; Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
L; : Commission order recently entered in the subject case.
1. JDR/ £d
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs 0CC X ’
Artesia OCC »
Aztec 0OCC t
Other Monk Lofton . ’
h . !
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXIXCO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6005
Order No. R-5514

. APPLICATION OF J.M. HUBER CORPORATION

FOR A NON-STANDARD UNIT OR COMPULSORY
POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 3, 1977,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NCW, on this _ 30¢h day of August, 1977, the Cormmission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully

© advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

{(2) That the applicant, J.M. Huber Corporation, seeks an
order pooling all mineral interests in the Delaware formation
underlying the SE/4 of Section 15, ‘Township 23 South, Range 26
Bast, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, or in the alternative, an
oxder creating a 159-acre non-standard Delaware gas proration
unit comprising all cf said SE/4 Section 15 except that tract
of land belonging to Mr. Monk Lofton and described as being one
acre, more or less, lying immediately North of the South line of
said Section 15 and immediately East of the Eastern boundary of
the right of way of U.S. Highways Nos. 62 and 180.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and has
drilled a Delaware gas well in the SE/4 of said Section 15, said
well being described as applicant's Parr Well No. 1, located
590 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the East line of
said Section 15.

: (4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proratioﬁ
unit, being the SE/4 of said Section 15, who have not agreed to
pool their interests.
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(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in sald unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by

' pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within

sald 160-acre unit.
(6) That the alternative application, for a 159-acre unit,

ﬁ should be dismissed.

(7) That the applicant should be designated the operator

g of the subject well and unit.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that

f has not paid his share of estimated well costs should have with-
held from production his share of the reasonable well costs plus

an additional 50 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the
risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the abhsence of such objection.

(10) That $771.00 should be fixed as a reasonable charge for
supervision (combined fixed rates) while drilling the subject well
and $150.00 per month should be fixed as a reasonable charge for
supervision (combined fixed rates) while producing; that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production
the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for
operating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable,
attributable to each non-consenting working interest. '

(11) That all prodeeds from production from the subiject wellf
which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed in escrow -
to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of

ownership.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That effective August 3, 1977, all mineral interests,
whatever they may be, in the Delawars formation underlying the
SE/4 of Section 15, Township 23 South, Range 26 East, NMPM, Eddy
: County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard 160-
acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to the
J.M., Huber Corporation Parr Well No. 1 located 990 feet from the
South line and 990 feet from the East line of sald Section 15.
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(2} That J.M. Huber Corporation is hereby designated the
operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Commis~-
sion and the Commission has not objected within 45 days following
receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the
reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there is an
objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period the
Commission will determine reasonable well costs after public
notice and hearing.

(4) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest ocwner who has not paid his share of
estimated well coste within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 50 percent of the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 dQays from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.

(5} That the operator shall distribute said costs and

| charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs.

(6) That $771.00. 1is hereby fixed as a reasonable charge
for supervision (combiired fixed rates) while drilling the subject
well, and $150.00 per ‘"nnth is hereby fixed as a reasonable
charge for supervision .o 'ned fixed rates) while producing;
that the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from produc-
tion the proportionate share of such supervision charges
attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and in
addition thereto, the operator, is hereby authorized to withhold
from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
required for aperating such well, not in excess of what are
reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working interast.

(7) That any unzeveraed mineral interest shall be considered
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighti {1/8
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

{
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(8) That any well costs oxr charges which are to be paid

. out of production shall be withheld only from the working

interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interasts.

(9) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall be placed in
escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner
thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator

! shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said
| escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order.

(10) That that portion of the application relating to a

39~acre or 40-acre oll proration unit, or a 159-acre gas proration

unit, is hereby dismissed.

~ A

t

Lol

(11) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for th

le
8

&+ ;
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
01L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SEAL

ix/
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J. M. HUBER CORPORATION

OIL AND GAS DIVISION GENERAL OFFICE
2000 WEST LOOP SOUTH HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027

713 6218750

June 27, 1978

L
State of New Mexico :;ZQHéEZ%/.
0il Conservation Commission

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please find the Statement of Cost for Drilling,

Completing and Equipping to Produce, on the Parr #1 ;
thru May 31, 1978. :

Sincerely, i

J. M, HUBER CORPORATION

Bill J. Rives
Joint Venture Accounting

BJR:jlc

Enclosure
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J. M. HUBER CORPORATION

OIL AND GAS DIVISION GENERAL OFFICE
2000 WEST LOOP SOUTH HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027

713 6218750

CARRIED WORKING INTEREST STATEMENT
(Not For Paywment)

Lease Name __ PgrR /4 P53 40 Month 44y 3), /97&

Hop:-Loncent — /50//60

Balance To Recover As Of Slpgd date thru ﬂlzzm[ 30,1278 (schedu'e Fioed)$ [0T 24589
Joint Operational Statement May 1978 —{2756.29) X 4531428 X 150% SL8&Lé AL D

041 & Gas Sales:

Huber Gross Royalty Huber Net

Cod¢ Value Costs Tax Value
1
2 ;'
5
17
, ———
Total Net Value Applicable To Payout - —
Balance To Recover As Of 5-3)— 7§ - (053 79. 48
Code:
1-041
2-Condensate
S>~Dry Gas
7-Casinghead
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bce: Robert/Well File

J. M. Huber Corporation

1900 Wilco Building
ﬁﬂkﬂand,qu43.79701

OIL AND G&S TELEPHONE
MUTUAL 2-3794

.?T)RE??&AAM%JFRPJUTTER‘
C1 e ST L EION
Haode o o A

CASE NO.__boo &

July 12, 1977

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Pooling Application
Huber-Parr Well No. 1
Section 15-235-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico
our 14-N-125-N

Gentlemen:

In accordance with Section 65-3--14 of the New Mexico Statutes

In ac
o /A

‘ Annotated, we are hereby making application to have the SE/4

Section 15-T235-R26E, Eddy County, New Mexico, pooled by the
commission.

We anticipate that by July 18, 1977 Huber, as Operator, will
spud the captioned well to be located 996' FSL and 990' FEL

of the above Section. The objective is the Delaware Bell Can-
yon Sand expected to be encountered at or about 2600 feet below
the surface. We anticipate that the well will be a dry gas well
in view of our recent successful recompletion of the Sorenson
No. 1 (1980' FNL & FEIL Sec. 14-238-26E) in the Delaware Sand
interval 2645-2665' below the surface. A four-point test is
being taken on this well this week which should enable the
Commission to establish the amount of acreage dedicated thereto.
We expect a standard dedication of 160 acres. '

With regard to the SE/4 Section 15-235-26E, we are the lessee

of 159 net mineral acres. Adequate pooling provisions are con-
tained in the leases which will énable us to file a Unit Dbesignation
comprising the entire SE/4. However, a one (l) acre tract within
that quarter-section is presently unleased. For this reason, we’
are petitioning the Commission to exercise the powers granted it
and pool all of such interests in the spacing unit.

Very truly yours,

J. QUBE ORPORATION
Gebrge E.

Cconner

GEC:mmt Ssenior Landman C::)

ce—-file
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J. M. Huber Corporation

1900 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

TELEPHONE

OiIL AND GAS

DIVISION ‘ July 15, 1977 : MUTUAL 2-3704

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
State Land Office Building
santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: D. S. Nutter

RE: Pooling Application
Huber-Parr Well No. 1
Section 15-238-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico
Huber's 14-N-125-N -

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to our letter to you dated July 12, 1977,
wherein Huber requested that the Commission force pool an
unleased one (1) acre tract cituated within the SE/4 of
Section 15-235-26E. A copy of the aforementioned letter is
enclosed for your convenience.

Because the captioned well may not be completed by the

August 3rd hearing, we are uncertain what type of completion
will be made. Since the amount of acreage dedicated to an

oil or gas well is different, we must amend our Pocling
Application so as to provide for the contingency that it could
be an oil well and require 40 acre pooling. Therefore, we ask
that the Commission afford us an opportunity to force pool
irregardless of the type of completion made.  In either event,
the one (1) acre tract is located so that it would be in both

160 and 40 acre proration units,

As an alternative, we are aware that the Commission may establish
either a 159 or a 39 acre non-standard unit as provided for in
Rule 104. Huber has an interest in and is operator of, down to
a depth of 12,051 feet, all of Sections 14, 15, N% 22 and Nwk% 23-
23S5-26E, comprising all of the offset acreage to the captioned

well.

should you require any additional information, please contact the

undersigned.
Vi}iZi;UX;%§;Z;:éx/
‘ George E. Conner
GEC :mmt Senior Landman
encl. : =N
Y,
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'L°‘ﬁ:1 $50.00/acre bonus ta lease this tract

;iie%-we are: plannlng 'to_drill a well on the Parr tract.;<I§a

,&; j SEK’ Sectlon 15‘23s 26E
77 Eddy. County New hexxco

71 approached Mr.

‘1977, ofton and’ offerdd him

He. refused ahd“
: 1nd1cated that he 1sn t 1nterested ln 1ea31ng; ‘

‘f on July 7,

EE 2

l > «

4_”,

on July 12 1977, I called Mr. Lofton and advxéed-hlm t

sked’
"him again if he ‘would be 1nterested in leasing, :He said! '
"under no c1rcumstances I then told hlm that 1n all

- » for th1 well and. wondered if- he would be 1nterested 1n
301n1nq the well and paylng hlq way.
interes Le\ le:
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CORE LABORATORIES, INC,
Petroleum Reservo!f’ﬁnglneerlng

v
Ld

v PRELIMIARY PR.d
x-i

Js Me HUBCR CORPORATION DATE? T=25~77

PARR NO. 1 FORMATION! ©  DELAWARE
DARK CANYON DRLG, FLUID? BRINK

ELDY COUNTYs NEW MEXICO LOCATIONM? SEC 15-23=206

* INDICATES PLUG PERM

Smp, : PERM, TO AIR MD,. POROSITY . FLUID SATS,
NOe DEPTH MAXIMUM QO DFG VERTS  GEX4 1 FLO, O1L WTR."
) o eie w &9 o0 G 2 W% ax) 0l Gl b B WS 0% =9 .-‘ﬂﬂuﬂﬂuﬂﬂﬂ““-‘-‘ﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬂ. 20 o A il Bt 0 Bt @F oy Bl gutt aovl 0l wy ot O B8 WY SN A%
CONVENYIOHAL "AHALYSGIS
23585.,0=88,0 LM SDY SHY -

1 2558,0~59,0 <0.1® ' 4.8 0.0 70,41

2 2559,0«60.0 <O.1: ’ 9.6 0,0 B34

3 2560.0«61.0 <0.1 14,0 0.0 74,8

U 2561.0=62,0 bel 15,6 O 7047

5 2562.,0=63.0 3el 18.1 0.0 57.7

6 2563.0«64,0 He8 18.8 1.0 60.,0

7 2%64.0=85,0 G40 2062 0s0 Hieh

8 2565,0=66,0 Ne8 21.4 0.0 50,4

9 2566.0"6700 6.6 20.7 000 530‘0

10 2567.0«68,0 6.8 2042 N.0 52,0

11 2568.0«69.0 6ol 2049 Gs0 ©O5Z.8

12 2569.,0=70,90 Bl 20,8 0.0 55,8

13 2570.0«71.0 5.6 2347 0.0 U4B.3

14 2571.,0e72,0 6.3 19,8 0.0 60,2

15 257200"7300 L503 21.7 000 5603

i 2573.0-74,0 3.6 2242 0«0 BU,5

17 2574,0=73,0 Seb 2242 0.0 Sh,d

18 2875.0«76.0° 63 2145 0,0 5U,5

19 257000"77-0 303 20.9 000 570“

20 2577.0"7800 2.6 1806 0.0 67.1

21 2578B.0%79,0 3.8 2047 0,0 57.8

22 257Q, 080,10 3¢5 2043 0.0 6101

23 2580.0«81.0 1.0 21.0 Bs0) 63,3

These analyses, opinions or interpretations are based on observations and materials supplied by the clieat to whom, and for whose exclusive and confidential nse, this report is made. The interpretations or opinions
expressed represent the best judgment of Core Laboratories, Inc. (all errors and  omissions excepted); but Core Laboratorles, Inc. and its officers and employees, assume no responsibility and make no warranty of
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3102«10396
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3203 Gl

DESCRIPTION

representations, as to the productivity, proper operations, or profitableness of any oll, ga$ or other mineral well or sand in connection with which such report is used or relied upon,
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: 5 CORE LABORA JRIES, INC.
5 < Petroleum Reservoir Engineering
i DALLAS, TEXAS
! Je My HUBER CORPORATION DATE! T=20~T77 FfILE HO: 3102«10396
: PARR NO, i FORMATION! DELAWARE ENGIMNEER! DILLARD
éi oMP, PERM. TO AIR MD, POROSITY FLUID SATSe: GR,
P NO, DEPTH . MAXIMUM 90 DCG VERT. 8CX, FLD, O1IL . YWTR, DEN, DESCRIPTION
L 2L 2584.8=02,9 3.8 2141 Js0 59,0 SO FG LMY SHiY
b 25 2582,0«83.0 Held 21.9 0.0 53,8 SD FG LMY SHY
: 26 2583,0+84,0 o3 2001 0.0 6NN S FG LMY SHY
27 2504 ,0=B%,40 Heb 21,9 0.8 5H2.4 5D FG LMY SHY
29 2506,0=037.0 1e2 19,6 5.7 6267 SD FG LMY Sy
30 2887.0=88,.,8 1.0 19.0 5.9 59,1 S0 FG LMY SHY
31 2BHB.0-89,0 0.8 17.6 Ze7 6542 SD FG LMY SHY
32 28549,0«30,0 (a7 17.14 2.8 63,5 SO FG LMY SHY
33 2590,0-91.0 Oe7 14,0 0,0 69,8 oD FG6 LMY SHY
| 34 2591,0%492,0 <0.1 i1.2 0.0 63.3 A " 8D FO LMY SHY
2592,0=2602,0 LM SlHY SOY
30 2602,0-03,0 0,8 14,5 .0 75.0° 50 FG LMY,
36 2003,0=04,0 0.7 16.3 0.0 6640 SO FG LMY
37 2604,0=05,0 1.3 14,8 0.0 5540 8D FG LMY
3D 2605,0=06.0 1.8 17.5 Ledl 620 SD FG LMY
39 26306,0=07.0 1.8 iBa.7 Do 0343 55 FG LMY
hd 2607,0«08.0 b.B 18,2 1.0 6541 8D PG LMY
KBY  2609.,0=10,0 147 15.3 1.3 6740 S0 FG LMY
3 43 2610,0-11.0 ) 8.4 De0 6842 <D FG LMY
: b  2611,0»12.0 1.2 Tel G060 Th,h SD FG. LMY Sty

2612,0%15.0 LI SHY

These analyses, opinions or fnterprehﬁom are based on observations and materials supplied by the client to whom, and for whose exclusive and confidential use; this report is made, The interpretations ot opinions
expressed represent the best judgment of Core Laboratories, Inc. (all errors and  omissions excepted); but Core Laboratories, Inc, and its officers and employees, assume no responsidility and make no warranty or
- -renzesnationt 210 the orndnctivity. araner cosratinne. af profitahleness of anv oll. 2as or ather mineral well or sand in econnection with which such report is used or relled wpon,
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| Petroleum Reservoir Engi :
1 CORE LABORATORIES, INC. ] ngineering
' 3102-10396
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Docket No. 25-77

Docxete Nos. 26-77 and 27-77 are tentativel 7
> y set for hesring on August 17 and 31, 1 N
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date‘.]8 na 31, 1977, Applications for

DOCKET: EXAMINER MPARING - WEDNESDAY - AUGUST 3, 1977

9 AM, - OII, CONSERVATION CQL{ISSION CONFERENCE ROCM
STATE 1AND OFFICE BUILDIG, SANTA FE, HEW MEXICO

The followlng cases wII1 be heand before Danlel 5. hutter, Examiner, or Hichard L. Stamels, Alternale Exaniner:

N
]
4

=a

“{Reopened ) (Continued from July 6, 1977 Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 4962 being rcopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4538 which

. order established temporary special pool rules for the Peterson-Pemnsylvanian Associated Fool,

CASE 5974:

CASE 5981:

CASE €001:

CASE 6002:

CASE 6003

CASE 6004:

Roosevelt County, New Mexicc. All interested perties may-appear and shew cause why said
temporary speclial pcol rules should not be rescinded. )

(Continued from July 6, 1977 Exeminer Hearing)

Application of Maddox Energy Corporatiocn Tor compulsory pooling, Fddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral interests innthe -
Pennsylvanian formation underlying the E/2 of Section 9, Township 18 South, Range 26 Fast,
Atoka-Pennsylvanian Pool, Eddy County, Hew Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled

at & standard location thereon. Also 10 be considered will bve the cost of drilling apd
completing sald well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual.operatlng

costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

{Continued from July 6, 1977 Exaniner Hearing)

Application of V. A. Monerief, Jr., for pool creation and special pool rules, lLea County, MNew
Mexico.  Applicant, 3in the above-$tyled cause, seeks the creation of an ¢il pool for Upper-
Permsylvanian production for his State Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 26, Township 16
South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and the promulgation of special rules therefor,
including a provision for 8U-acre spacing.

Application of Mesa Petroleum Co. for an exception to Order No. R-5459, San Juan Ccunty, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the provisions of Order
Mo. R-5459 to exclude its Primo Well No. 1-A 1sccated in Cnit D of Section 6, Towvnship 31 North,
Range 10 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, from the vertical limits of 'the Blanco-Nesaverde

Pool as defined by said order.

Application of New Mexico Salt Water Disposal Compary, Inc., for salt water disposal, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt
water into the Bough formation in its Read & Stevens Skelly State Well No. 1 located in Unit H
of Section 10, Township 10 South, Bange 33 Fast, lea County, New Mexico.

Avplication of Aztec 0il & Gas Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Rio Arriba County,

New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of
its Arizona Jicarilia B Well No. 8 to be located in the N#/4 of Section 9, Township 26 North,
Farige 5 West, Blanco Yesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, this being the first Mesaverde
well on its proration unit, the W/2 of said Section 9.

Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for dovmhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole compingling of South Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs and Blanco Mesaverde production in the vellbore of its San Juen 28-7 Unit Well

No. 76 located in Unit A of Section 22, Towrnship 28 North, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba County, Hew Mexico.

Applicaticn of J. M. Huber Corporaticn for a non-standard unit or compulsory pooling, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, proposes to drill its Parr Well No. 1 10 the
Delaware formation at a point 990 feet from the South and East lines of Section 15, Township 23
South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexieo, ang for said well, seeks approval for a 39-acie
non-standard oil proration unit comprising ell of the SE/4 SE/L of said Sectlon, except that
tract of land owned by Mr. Monk Iofton and deseribed as being one acre, more or less, lying
{mmediately North of the South line of sald Secticn 15 and immediately East of' the Eastern
boundary of the right of wey of U. S. Highways Nos. 62 and 180; in the alternative, applicant

“geeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Delawere formation underlying the SE/4 SE/4

of said Section 15 to form a stsnderd 40-acre unit to be dedicated to the afuresald well. If
sald vell is classified as a gas well, applicant seeks‘approval for a 159-acre non-standard gas
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Page 2 of 4

CASE 6006:

proration unit comprising all of the SE// of sald Section 15 except the above-described one-
acre tract, or in the alternative, an order pooling all mineral interests in the Delaware
formation underlying the SE// of said Sectfon 1% to form a siandard 160-acre unit to be dedicated
to the aforesaid well., If efther of the ebove-deseribed peoling orders is entered, also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing the unit well and the allocation of the
cost thercof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in
drilling said well.

In the natter of the application of the 011 Conservation Commission of New Mexico upon its own
motion for the ercation, contraction, and extension of.certain pools in Chaves, Fddy, Lea, end
Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico. :

{a) CRFATE a new pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Delaware
production and designated os the Brynes Tark-liddle Delaware Cas Pool. The discovery well is
the Hanagan Petroleur Corporation Newman ¥ell No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 7, Tovnship
23 South, Range 26 East, IMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWRSHIP 23 SOUTH, RA!G‘- 26 EAST, NMPM
Sectlon 7t  SE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for San Andres
production and designated as the Caluret-San Andres Pool. The discovery well is the Elk 0il
Company Dexter State Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 36, Towmship 12 South, Range 26
East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Secticn 26t N&/4

(c) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Néxico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow
preduction and designated as the Cavson-¥orruw Gas Fool. The discovery well is Mascaln, Ine.

Chavelea-Carson Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 10, Township 9 South, Range 31 Easti,
NAPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: N/2

(d) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Cisco production
and designated as the South Kemnitz-Cisco Pool, ' The discovery well is the W. A. Monerief, Jr.,
State Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 26, Tovmship 16 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Said

Pool would comprise: c

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: W/2
Section 27: 5/2

(e) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Wolfecamp produc-
tion and designated as the South Paduca-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Texaco Ine.
Cotton Draw Unit Well No. 68 located in Unit F of Section 12, Township 25 Sonth, Range 31 East,

NMPH., Said pool would comprise;

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 12 W/2

{f) CREATE a new pool in lea County, New Mexico, classified as an 0il pool for Queen production

and designated as the Reeves-Queen Pool. The discovery well is the Honeysuckle Exploration
Corporation State 22 Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 22, Township 18 South, Range 35

Fast, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TCOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 X¥AST, IPM
Section 22: SE/4

(g) - CREATE a new pool in Roosevelt County, Mew Mexico, classified as an oil pool for San Andres
production and designated es the Tomahawk-San Andres Pool. The discovery well is the Sundance

" 0i1 Company Cone "31" Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 31, Township 7 South, Range

32 East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:
TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMIM

Section 31t NE/4
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(R} EXTEND the North Bagley-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to Include therein:

(1)

(5

(x}

TONHSHIP 12 SOUTH, RAKGE 33 FAST, 1N
Sectiion 5 SW/4
Section 8; W/2

EXTEND the Baish-Wolfcamp Fool in Lea Comnty, Hew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, KMPM
Secton 157 SE/Z

EXTEND the Blinebry 011 and Gas Pool in lea County, iew Mexioo;, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NI
Sectlon 28: 572 Wi/,

EXTEND the Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Cas Poel in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include

therein:

. {x)-

{m)

(n)

{o)

{p)

(q)

{r)

(s)

(t)

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NP
Section 36: N/2

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, f/PM
Section 7: N/2

EXTEND the East Burton Flat-Strawn Gas Pool in Eddy Counly, MNew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NUMFM
Section 4: W/2
Section 9: W/2

FXTEND the North Burton Flat-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOSNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, N
Section 9: All ’

EXTEND the North Cemetery-Atoka Gas Pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: N/2

EXTEND the Crooked Creck-Xorrow Gas Pool in Eddy Com‘\\t-_v, New Mexico, to include therein:.

TOWNSHTP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 FAST, NP
Section 9: N/2

EXTEND the Drinkerd Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, HANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Seciion 25: W/2 NE/S

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, IMEM
Section 187 NW//4

EXTEND the Eumont Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NUPM
Section 33: SE/

EXTEND THE South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANCE 29 FAST, MMFM
Section 30: S/2

EXTEND the Grayburg-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy Coanty, New Mexico, to inelude therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NMPM
Section 27: N/2

FXTEND the Hat Mesa-Morrow Gas Pool in lea Coynty, New Mexico, to include therein;

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, NMPM
Section 12: W/2
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(u) EXTEND the Linda San Andres Pool in Chaves County, MNew Mexico, lo include therein:

TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, 1aEFH
Section 31: hLb/4 RE/4

{v) EXTEND the Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOYNSHIP 2) SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NPM
Seetion 18: E/2
Section 19: N/2

{w) EXTEND the POW-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NP
Section 32: 5/2
Section 33: §/2

(x) EXTEND the South Salt LaKe-Morrow Cas Pool in Lea County, Mew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SCUTH, RAMNGE 32 EAST, N
Section 4: lLots 9, 10, 15, 16, and SE/4

{(y) CONTRACT the vertical 1imits of the Sams Ranck Grayburg-San Andres Gas Pcol in Chaves County,
New Mexico, to the Grayburg formation only, redesignate said pool as the Sams Ranch-Graybdurg
Gas Pool, and extend horizontal limits of said pool to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SQUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: §5/2
Section 9: S/2
Section 17: N/2
Section 18: E/2

(z) EXTEND the Sanmal-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, MPM
Section 2: NW/4
Section 3: NE//

(ad) EXTEND the North Vacuun Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to irclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NVPM
Section 8: NE/S .
Secetion 17: W/2

(bb) EXTEND the Wantz-Granite Wash Pool in Lea County, Hew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: W/,

(ce) EXTEND the Wilson-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TONNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NVP
Section 12: E/2
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New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: D. S. Nutter

RE: Pooling Application
Huber-Parr Well No. 1
Section 15-235-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico
Huber's 14-N-125-N

Gentlemen:

Reference iz made to our letter to vou dated July 12, 1977,
wherein Huber requested that the Commission force pool an
unleased one (1) acre tract situated within the SE/4 of
Section 15-235~26E. A copy of the aforementioned letter is
enclosed for your convenience.

Because the captioned well may not be completed by the

August 3rd hearing, we are uncertain what type of completion
will be made. Since the amount of acreage dedicated to an

0il or gas well is different, we must amend our Pooling
Application so as to provide for the contingency that it could
be an o0il well and require 40 acre pooling. Therefore, we ask
that the Commission afford us an opportunity to force pool
irregardless of the type of completion made. In either event,
the one (1) acre tract is located so that it would be in both

160 and 40 acre proration units.

As an alternative, we are aware that the Commission may establish
either a 159 or a 39 acre non-standard unit as provided for in
Rule 104. Huber has an interest in and is operator of, down to

a depth of 12,051 feet, all of Sections 14, 15, N% 22 and NW% 23-
238-26E, comprising all of the offset acreage to the captioned

well.

Should you require any additional information, please contact the

undersigned.
7 ) Ver ruly yours,
Géorge E. Conner
GEC:mmt Senior Landman

encl. _ /7 . -y
> 7/,3

v
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) July 12, 1977

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
. State Land QOffice Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

3 RE: Pooling Application
3 Huber-Parr Well No. 1
¢ Section 15-23S5-26E
Eddy County, New Mex1co
our 14-N-125-N

Gentlemen:
'S

M
LV

R e ]

In accordance with Section 65-3-14 of the New Mexics Sta tutde
8 j Annotated, we are hereby making application to have the SE/4
& ; Section 15-T23S-R26E, Eddy County, New Mexico, pooled by the

E commission.,

We aaticipate that by July 18, 1977 Huber, as Operator, will
spud the captioned well to be located 990' FSL and 990' FEL

of the above Section. The objective is the Delaware Bell Can-
yon Sand expected to be encountered at or about 2600 feet below
the surface. We anticipate that the 'well will be a dry gas well
in view of our recent successful recompletion of the Sorenson
No. 1 (1980' FNL & FEL Sec. 14-235-26E) in the Delaware Sand
interval 2645-2665' below the surface. A four-point test is
being taken on this well this week which should enable the
commission to establish the amount of acreage dedicated thereto.
We expect a standard dedication of 160 acres.

With regard to the SE/4 Section lS—23S—26E, we are the lessee

of 159 net mineral acres. Adequate pooling provisions are con-
tained in the leases which will enable us to file a Unit Designation
comprising the entire SE/4. However, a one (1) acre tract within
that quarter-section is presently unleased. For this reason, we

are petitioning the Commission to exercise the powers granted it

and pool all of such interests in the spacing unit. ,

) Very truly yours,
*
0,‘91 J. é@um ;ORPORATION
Gebrge E. Conner
Senior Landman

GEC :mmt
cc-file




J. M. Iluber Corporation
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servation Commission
uilding
87501

New Mexico 0il Co
; State Land Office
< Santa Fe, New Mexic

RE: Poolfing Application
r-Parr Well No. 1

Gentlemen~ Y 7

Tn accordance with qectlon,ks 3—i4 of the New Mexico Statutes
Annotated, we are hereby maky ng appllcatlon to have the SE/4
Section 15-723S-R26E, Eddy C ty, New Mexico, pooled by the
Commission.

We anticipate that by July ? %977 Huber, as Operator, will
spud the captioned well to ated 990' FSL and 990' FEL

of the above Section, The bjec ive is the Delaware Bell Can-
yon Sand expected to be en ounter d at or about 2600 feet below
the surface. We anticipatie that the well will be a dry gas well
in view of our recent sucgessful r gompletlon of the Sorenson
No. 1 (1980' FNL & PEL S¢c. 14-235-26E) in the Delaware Sand
interval 2645-2665' bel the surfacg. A four~point test is
being taken on this welil this week whych should enable the
Commission to establisf the amount of Wcreage dedicated thereto.
We expect a standard ?edication of 160 lacres.

With regard to the s §4 Section 15-235-2§E, we are the lessee

of 159 net mineral ag¢res. Adequate pooling provisions are con-
tained in the leaseg which will enable us\to file a Unit Designation
comprising the entife SE/4. However, a on& (1) acre tract within
that quarter-sectign is presently unleased. \ For this reason, we

are petitioning the Commission to exercise bhe powers granted it

and pool all of sfich interests in the spacxng uni.t.

».

}/ Very truly yours,

f J. UBER~§ORPORATION
;(
] Gebrge E. Conner
’ Senior Landman

: GEC:mmt
: cc-file
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

i dr/ O THE S¥27Y OF NEW MEXICO
IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
: ; CALLED BY THY O1J), CONSERVATXON Y
i ' : COMMISSYON OF NEW MEXICO FOR . J\J¢
s THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: 4 .
) é CASE No. 605

RPPLICATON OF J. M. HOBEE CORPORA~ order No. R~ 55/
TION FOR. p NON-STRWDAED VNIT :

o OR Compursoey RELING, EODY
,, . CounTy , NEW MEJC;@ .

————

- \J BY TH) COMMISSION:
Thig cause came on for hearing at ¢ a.m. on Huqu.S)L:’: ;y 1977
at Santa Fe, New Hoxico, before Exawiner_Davie! S Naftei, e
NOW, on this_ day of Mt V- + 1877, the Commission,

a quorum being preégent, having donsidered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examinesr, and being fully advised
in the premises,

F , ; FINDS :

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
mattexr thereof.

(2) That the applicant, JJ.M.Nuher nggovaiou ,

s - o et ot S P b e

A AL R o Wt Aok g e ¢ et

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests _tn M@IW

'QWWD"'&‘** . underlying the 5_{::’}1_/

’ of Section (S , Township Z3 54“’”{(/{ , Range 26 Edy PE '
3 LS
e NMPM, , Eddﬂ County, Now

Moxico, OF v e a;l+erua+}ue) Qe owdevj&aa.;st,‘.c( CLJS‘?*‘@—Q/Q
o Weld - swu& Delcwsare qas yova\hm umt Couepridn
S | a of said SEMY $<:C~(»30w,q15 elice_p-f Hhal Hepak oF‘?/M 1

o | telouqing +o Mr. Mowk Loftou, awd desevibed au being oue
V &ere, Weove ov less, Lv"m amed ately Noth &£ e Sawth live of
EE said  Sechow | dud iujwce&(a Eovt of the Faglarw bocw.deuuq
4 | of St e hicht of way of ©!S. Highways Nos. 62 awd 18D,

t

RS o< T
-
3
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A

L of the subject well and unit.

e afforded the opportunity - to pay his share of estimated well
A PP Y pay

costs to the operator in lieu of paying-his-share of reasonable

/zd,.s'/v/—pu

770 Leet 'gvmu, "(’&. Sduo\f‘ﬂv I,h,e, Ll P92 {;c’f’
Loow Yo Eaot line oF said  Seciow 1<

-2~ .

Casc No. T _ , L

Order No. R- o .

has dm“e&
(3}  That the applicant has fhe right to drill and prepotes g

< EDG’; ’““’il“*“@f“—“ﬁ” M e SEM of sawd Sechiow 15 gaid wg(/
e bedae applizant's “ijﬁ%?éb%#cmﬁ-’zd =

e v
74) That. Lhme are interest owners in the proposed prortnon
‘being ¥ SEf¢ of BB sad Seetiere 15,
untg th have not agrecd to pool their intercests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the ownex of each
interest in said unit the dpportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of thevgus
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by

pooling all mineral jinterests, whatever theg may be, within said

160-a8h?

uth. 5 Thet Heo alternaiive aFP(rcal: - ﬂar 4 159-acxe u—m"’ Sl’)ouU—b

(7) That the applicant shcould be designat:ed the operatox )

3»
PR

(ZL—That.any non-consenting-working interest ownexr should ‘ :

well costs out of production.

(8) That any non~consenting working interest owner that
his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

plus an additional @Mthereof as a rveasonable charge for the ;

risk involved in the drilling of the well.

i s b i ¢ 5, B i

(9) That aﬁy non~consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but 7 y
that actual well costs should be adopted as. the reasonable well '
costs in the absence of such objoction. : i

(190)....That following-determination- of -veasonable well.coots, |
any non-consenting working intercsg~owner-that~has paid his -

share of estimated costa-should pay TOUHT operatar any andunt

Cammaiecashad

L

that rceasonable well costs excecd- estimatod well costs and -

ghould receive Lrom the Opnrator any-auount that -poid- ostinatad

well _cosls excoeod reasonalile well ¢osts,
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})Y‘O]’)OL{‘J_OREK‘L(‘ share of such supervaision charaegatiribuitable Lo

g v i A

;;t:he proporxtionate sharce of actual expenditures required fox i

i

i

I

i

sl b fred 22 & 52 G )

cable charge for supervision (combined fixed rates) g that the

'Operator should be authorized to withhold from production the

i . ' o .
roperating the subject well, not in excess of what are xeasonable,

rattributable to each non~gonsenting working interest.

‘well which are not disbursed for any reasan should be placed

’in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

rand proration unit to be do(hcatcd to

Cagoe Ko, $ 77 l. oo

JOrdex No. R- d%:Zgz;{%:QZZf;f;z:a;L%fwbﬁ

(10) ‘hat- #/5‘_0'-—- - bex month shovld be fixed as a yoason-
while producing;

a(,h non-consenting woxk‘n.vc; interest, and in addition thereto,

the operator shouwld bheo authorized to withhold from produr-hon

(12) 7That all proceeds from production from the subject

of 5?1;7.@&
sald uhit i
/-/the‘ozder P

e null and void and of no

fect

whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

effective wwe ﬁm‘wsy‘a, 1977, !

(1) ‘That a1l mineral interests, ‘whatever they nay be, :
i

I

/
in the ﬁ@%«?w/ __formation underlying the S—E(% B
of Section f& , Township 23&«% Range 26 W ;o

TNMPM, LT N 5% County, New Mexico,

are hereby pooled to form a standarad ZQO acz e gas spacing

-MJ_.\)MN‘«M
Vs> L8O Dol , locakeld 790 fect- Cone e Shuaﬁéufnua a.d FFo

 ——— s it i e S

fect “rov We Eavt _Qive of Sacd Sl 5. |
RROUIDE D HOWRHIR rthrab—the~operator. of said.-unit-shakl-— :

‘gonmence the drilling of said well on or hefore the L day of
£19 0 and shall thereafter continue the 'dr“iﬁ'.li‘n(f

- ————

5T BATAWETT with due diligence to a dopth sufficient to test the !

e R : Formation;

T e e 1 At e - o A g 4 Ao g e 8 b 4 44 AR

LPROVIDED FURTHER, . that in the evant soid operator doces not,

comnencee tne drilling of caid well on or belove the — day of

<

r 19 f Ovder (1) of thiu ordevy shatl bae nuoll

e i TP PR P o) e — B
'

(.‘
Tand voixd and of no offect whatuoever; unless satd oporatboey ointaing
.

fa time _extension £xom the Covission for qodd couse showng

e s AR oA e

i
H
H
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VPROVIDLD FURTIR, thot should said well pot be drilled to. ;
‘completion, on abandopment, wikbhin 120 days after cownencement g
yghgpuof, said operator shall -appear before the Commission.and %
“show-cause why Order (1) of this- ordexr should not bo rescindcd:““~§

(2) ﬂﬂﬁﬂi;Lﬁa’hhkﬁyxz'é@ﬂ?&&&&£;3‘~ is hereby designated ?
“the operatoy of ?he'sugjg t well and unit, j

@af”mwhﬁéfdftﬁr’the'cffectivc*date"of this-ordey and - within |
‘L A {
<0 -days prior to commencing said well;-the operatsi shall furnish- |

“the Conmission and each’ known wWorkKing -interest-ownsy in the subjeet:
i
‘it an itemized schedule of estimated well costss l

ﬁ (4). rhat within™30 days from the~dat® the-~schedule.of...
5 :
;Qstimatedwwell~costs~is~£urnished»tOwhimrwany”nonwconsenting
i

t

'working interest owner -shall have the right-to pay his-share

Qoﬁnestimatedwwell costs to the operator in lieu of paying-his-
3]
i@hggg;pﬁﬁrgagpnable”wellucosts out of.-production,-and that-any”
QSHGh,owner-who~paYS'hiﬂ“sharemof estinated well costie as pro=
hgiggg above shall remain liable for-operating ¢osts but-shall
i

h i
ggggﬂpg“liabLe for -risk chatgas T~ g
i i
E ‘ (B) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and each:
¥known worl-ing interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well i
i ,
ﬁcosts within 90 days following completion of the well; that if ;
I i

ﬁno objection to the actual well costs is received by the Com-

‘mission and the Commission has not objected within 45 days f
¢ : ;
Efollowing receipt of said schecdule, the actual well costs shall ;

i

tbe the reasgonable well costs; provided however, that if there

0" _

'is an objection to actual well costs within said 45--day pexiod

-z _

t:

fthc Commisgion will determine reasonable well costs after public

y

‘notice and hearing.

i R . . . . . N—— R S gt :
(Er—hat--within-60..days. following detrrminition of readenr
“abile-well costa, any non-conconting working intercstoowiner that -

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance-as providod”

{
|
i
i
|
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abova--shall--pay-to- the-operatoyr his pro rata share of tho amdint:

N
g

Lhat-reasonable well costs-exceed-éstimated well costs and shall

xeceive from the operator -his pro rata share of the amount that -

.'l 1 4. S

TCO8CS.

cstlnatcd well costs-exceed - reasonable™
@V) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold

the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estiméted well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of egtimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) Aas a dharge for the risk involved in the

-

drilling of the well,\ﬁo; __of the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest

owner who -has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the

- schedule of estimated well costs is furnished

; to him.
(57 That the operator shall distribute said costs and

charges withheld from productlon to thc partlcs who advanced

£7271.00 /s Amly ed a5 a reeswmabee b
the well costs, Lor Supervision 40».#»«:4/ Lixed m}‘z :/2
dars //:n Hie Selljcet WL/, Gnd

(‘) That # /50,00 per month 1s hcreb ﬁxed as a reasonab]
vJuC/H

charge for supervision (combined fixed ratcs)A {:at thé operator

share of such supervision chargesattributable to each non-~

is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionatce
v ghare of actual expenditures required for operating such well,
not in excess of what.are reasonable, attributable to cach non-

consenting working interoest,

b is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate:

R tnnn s

O o ot e 4
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i, consenting working interesl, and in addition thereto, the opcerator
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order No. R~

a scven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one~eighth (1./8)

under the terms of this order.

(é;) _That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall bhe withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royaity interests.

(i?) That all proceeds from production from thg subject

well which are not disbursed for any reason shall be placed in

thexeof upon demand and procf of ownership; that the operatox
shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said
escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this oxder.

///%,—iﬁ) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

designated.

%oﬁcaf'—o—ﬁ/ Ac/:uf'

A’—«-—m

C?o) ‘uzé ~h£wl fuyaleWL

Zo 4 37— acre ar VO-acrte ﬂk’
/aw/« 4r a /5qvad/¢e 7««: wewafcmw"

7 {mag Liiysioeed

© et s e, SR ey 74

(?6) That any unseverced suineral interest shall be considered

rovalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges

. . &}
escrow in Jéé County, New Mexico, to be paid to the lrue ownor

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

?

e

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary. !
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